
 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
PENNS PLACE 
PETERSFIELD 
HAMPSHIRE  
GU31 4EX 
 

Telephone: 01730 266551 
Website: www.easthants.gov.uk 

 

 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 

Date: Friday 4 June 2021   

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Council Chamber, Penns Place, Petersfield, GU31 4EX 
 

Public attendance 
 
Please note that the Council Chamber has very limited capacity to safely 
accommodate members of the public in a Covid secure manner. Please contact the 
named officer below if you wish to attend in person, otherwise we would encourage 
attendance virtually via the webcast on the Councils website. 
 

Membership:    
 
Councillors D Ashcroft, K Carter and B Mouland 
 

 
 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
Gill Kneller 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Date of Publication: 26 May 2021 

 
Contact Officer: Lauren Kennedy  02392 446233 

              Email:       lauren.kennedy@easthants.gov.uk 



 

 
 

  Page 

 

PART 1 (Items open for public attendance) 
 

 
 

1  Election of Chairman   
 

 

2  Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive and record any apologies for absence. 
 

 

3  Chairman's Announcements   
 

 

4  Declarations of Interest   
 
To receive and record any declarations of interest from members 
present in respect of the application being considered. 
 

 

5  Licensing Act 2003 - Variation of a Premises Licence - 
Cassandra's cup, Winchester Road, Chawton, Alton, GU34 1SD   
 
Report of the Licensing Officer, EHDC/005/2021, enclosed. 
 

1 - 24 



iii 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 01730 234073. 
 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the East 
Hampshire District Council website: www.easthants.gov.uk 
 
 

Public Attendance and Participation 
 
Please note that the Council Chamber has very limited capacity to safely 
accommodate members of the public in a Covid secure manner. Please 
contact the named officer below if you wish to attend in person, otherwise we 
would encourage attendance virtually via the webcast on the Councils 
website. 
 
 

Disabled Access 
 

All meeting venues have full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 
Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 
PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 
DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO. 
 
No Smoking Policy 
 

All meeting venues operate a no smoking policy on all premises and ground 
 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


iv 
 

. 
 

  
 



 

NON EXEMPT  
 

                

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 4 June 2021 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 – VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE – 
CASSANDRA’S CUP, WINCHESTER ROAD, CHAWTON, ALTON, GU34 
1SD 
 
Licensing Officer   Report No. 

EHDC/005/2021 
 
FOR DECISION  
 
Portfolio: N/A  
 
Director: Simon Jenkins 
 
Key Decision: No 
 

 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report  
 
1.1  To consider an application for a variation to a premises licence under 

the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
2.0 Recommendation  

 
After considering all the evidence, the Sub - Committee must take one 
of the following steps, as it considers necessary for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives: 

 
a) Grant the application as asked 
b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or 

adding to them 
c) Reject the whole or part of the application 

 
3.0 Executive Summary  
 
3.1  Simon J.D. Brencher has applied to vary the premises licence under 

the Licensing Act 2003 for Cassandra’s Cup, Winchester Road, 
Chawton, Alton, Hampshire, GU34 1SD. The application is shown in 
appendix A.  

 
3.2   The applicant has applied to vary the licence to include the supply of 

alcohol off the premises, opening hours of the premises from 09:00 – 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

23:00 and the supply of alcohol on and off the premises between 11:00 
and 23:00. 

 
 
3.3 The operating schedule of the application details the following 

licensable activities and hours requested; 

Activity  Days Hours 

Supply/sale of alcohol 
on and off the 
premises   

Monday – Sunday  11:00 – 23:00 

Opening Hours Monday – Sunday  09:00 – 23:00 

 
 
3.4 The timings in the operating schedule above reflect some of the timings 

on the current premises licence as shown in Appendix C. Therefore, 
those timings that are currently on the premises licence cannot be 
considered or amended when determining this application.  

 
 The change to be considered is to the sale of alcohol off the premises 

and the start and finish times proposed.  
 
3.5 In accordance with East Hampshire District Council’s Licensing Policy, 

the Licensing Authority expects operating schedules to take account of 
the nature of the area where the premises are situated, the type of 
premises concerned, the licensable activities to be provided and the 
needs of the local community. 

 
3.6  The applicant has described, in the operating schedule, the steps they 

intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives, prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and 
protection of children from harm, as detailed below; 

 

 Staff training 

 Constant supervision  
 
3.7  Responsible Authorities 
 

All responsible authorities have been consulted regarding this 
application. 

 
 Comments have been received from Environmental Protection stating; 

the proposal has been reviewed and they have no representation to 
make.  

 
 The Fire Authority responded with they will not be making a 

representation. 
 
 Planning responded with no objection.  

Page 2



 

 
No further comments were received from the remaining responsible 
authorities. 
 
 
 

3.8  Representation  
 
 A representation has been received from Chawton Parish Council and 

is shown in full in appendix C. The representation relates to the 
prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.  

 
 Some extracts are detailed below; 
 
 ‘If Cassandra’s Cup were open until11.00pm presumably serving drinks 

and food on site, then it could have an impact regarding noise which 
could carry to local homes’  

 
 ‘Additionally, the extra traffic until 11.00pm should be considered as the 

premises lies in the heart of a quiet village with no street lighting’ 
 
 ‘The likelihood is that the granting of a licensing variation in favour of 

take-away plastics drinks would mean drinkers drinking in the adjacent 
public Chawton Park or in the street, in the day and night-time, with 
associated noise, littering issues (litter being a major issue recently) 
and potential for anti-social behaviour’ 

 
 
4.0 Additional Budgetary Implications  

 
N/A 

 

 
 
5.0 Background and relationship to the Corporate Strategy and 

Directorate Business Plan/s 
 

N/A 
 
6.0 Options considered and reasons for the recommendation 
 
6.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives, which are: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 Public safety; 

 The prevention of public nuisance; 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 

Page 3



 

In making its deliberations, the Committee is obliged to have regard to 
the Councils own Licensing Policy and National Guidance. The 
Committee must also have regard to the representations that have 
been made balanced against the conditions offered by the applicant 
and the evidence that it hears. 
 
The Committee must take one of the following steps, as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 
a) Grant the application as asked 
b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or 

adding to them 
c) Reject the whole or part of the application 
 

 
The Committee should note that it cannot modify the conditions or 
reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it 
desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the 
licensing objectives. 

 
 
 
7.0 Resource Implications 

 
7.1 Financial Implications - None 

 
7.2 Human Resources Implications - None 
 
7.3 Other Resource Implication - None 
 
8.0 Legal Implications 
 
8.1 This is an application under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 and 

must be determined in accordance with Section 35 of the same Act and 
this will be in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing 
objectives. 

 
9.0 Risks 
 

N/A 
 
 
10 Consultation  
 
10.1 This premises licence application has been consulted on with all 

responsible authorities and the public under the requirements of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

 
11 Communication 
 

Page 4



 

11.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are delegated to make the decision on 
this application. All interested parties will be sent a notice of decision 
following the hearing. 

 
 
 
Appendices:  
 
This report consists of: 
 
Appendix A – Application form  
Appendix B – Current Premises Licence  
Appendix C – Representations  
 
 
 
 
Agreed and signed off by: 
 
Legal: Surinder Atkar 20.05.2021 
Director: Simon Jenkins 19.05.2021 
 
 
       
      
 
Contact Officer: Taylor Mitchell 
Job Title:   Licensing Officer 
Telephone:  01730 234095 
E-Mail:  taylormarie.mitchell@easthants.gov.uk 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

EHA_MitchellT
Typewriter
Appendix A



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17

EHA_MitchellT_1
Typewriter
Appendix B



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



  Appendix C 
From: Mandi Sowik   
Sent: 11 May 2021 16:26 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk <mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk>> 
Subject: Cassandra’s Cup, Winchester Road, Chawton PL0456 
 
Dear Licensing Officer, 
  
Cassandra's Cup Winchester Road Alton GU34 1SD - Full Variation Consultation 
PL0456 
  
Chawton Parish Council is supportive of Casandra’s Cup gaining an off-licence in general terms but 
would like to raise two concerns regarding the change to a late night on and off license in our aim to 
represent the interests of the whole community. 
  
1.          The 11.00pm on-license variation (opening hours and licensable activities) may affect noise 
levels in the village as Cassandra’s Cup is currently only scheduled to open until 4pm.  The only other 
business in the village, The Greyfriar Pub (the applicant also being the landlord), will shortly re-open 
to standard pub hours but noise here is restricted to the internal area of the pub and the pub 
garden, which is generally well-concealed.  If Cassandra’s Cup were open until 11, presumably 
serving drinks and food on site, then it could have an impact regarding noise which could carry to 
local homes as it only has a small outside seating which is in an open and highly visible position 
within the village.  Additionally, the extra traffic until 11.00pm  should be considered as the premises 
lies in the heart of a quiet village with no street lighting.  An 8pm-8pm variation may be more 
appropriate. 
2.          The 11.00pm  off-license variation may also be an issue although we are uncertain about the 
implications of such a variation.  Chawton Parish Council would support the granting of an off license 
if this were to allow sealed drinks sold until 8pm as part of the standard shop within Cassandra’s 
Cup.  However, there is a concern regarding the sale of ‘take away’ plastic drinks (open pints or pints 
in plastics with a detachable plastic covering) on a permanent basis from Casandra’s Cup.  This was 
acceptable during ‘lock down’ as a means to support both Cassandra’s Cup and the Greyfriar and 
also to provide the amenity for locals and tourists alike with the pub car-park used as a space for 
consumption.  With the pub (Greyfriar) reopening this week, then the pub garden and inside pub 
space will fulfil this role.  If take-away drinks in plastics are planned to be sold from Cassandra’s Cup 
then there are concerns over where these drinks will be consumed as there is no designated space 
for this - the pub car park belonging to the pub (albeit with the applicant also being the Greyfriar’s 
landlord) and presumably becoming a car park again post-lock down as a permanent change from a 
car park to an outside seating and drinking area would need legal change.  The likelihood is that the 
granting of a licensing variation in favour of take-away plastics drinks would mean drinkers drinking 
in the adjacent public Chawton Park or in the street, in the day and night-time, with associated 
noise, littering issues (litter being a major issue recently) and potential for anti social behavior.  This 
is a rural and quiet residential village location with no street lighting. 
If there are no plans to sell ‘take away’ plastic drinks, then this should form part of the variation 
(8pmsuggested) and there would be only very minor concerns from Chawton Parish Council 
regarding an off license. 
  
Chawton Parish Council 
 
Mandi Sowik 
Clerk, Chawton Parish Council 
 
Sent from my iPhone 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Variation of a Premises Licence - Cassandra's cup, Winchester Road, Chawton, Alton, GU34 1SD
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


